

From: Terry Williams

To: Anthony Serafini

Date: December 05, 2013

Subject:

Message:

File No. 0939-EX-ST-2013

Ref. 21968

Mr. Serafini

In reply to your request for FAA coordination dated 11/8/13 (Ref. 21968), this is to advise you that although FAA coordination was timely requested, FAA coordination has not yet been completed. As you can see below in the e-mail from the FAA's Charles Thornton, the FAA coordinator believes that coordination will be completed very soon, but has requested that additional time be requested to ensure that the Commission does not dismiss the application.

Accordingly, this message is to request an additional 15 days to allow the FAA to complete the requested coordination.

Respectfully submitted,

Jeff Rummel

Attorney for DRS Signal Solutions, Inc.

From: Charles.Thornton@faa.gov [mailto:Charles.Thornton@faa.gov]

Sent: Thursday, December 05, 2013 3:54 PM

To: Rummel, Jeffrey

Subject: RE: Check Re: Status of FAA Coordination for File No. 0939-EX-ST-2013

Hello Jeff,

I believe that I will finish by tomorrow afternoon, however I would recommend that you request an extension, in the event that any unexpected event occurs.
Thank you for your understanding.

Regards,
Charles

Charles A. Thornton, Jr.
Spectrum Engineering
AJW-1C5
office: 404-305-6253